

SCRAP Advisory Group Meeting

Agenda

January 18, 2023

9:30 AM

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86819210244?pwd=Vmw3c283eFVQUVE1Q25DSEdjSUVtZz09>

Meeting ID: 868 1921 0244

Passcode: 600916

Dial by your location: +1 312 626 6799

Old Business

1. Media Tie-Ins Subject Headings (Rachel - 10-15 min.)

Discuss: At the October 26th meeting, John Galdun proposed local subject headings for media tie-ins. The list and summary of the discussion are in the [minutes](#). The discussion continued via the SCRAP listserv. During this discussion, the SCRAP members were concerned that the headings for titles were unnecessary. They decided that they would like to continue the discussion at the SCRAP meeting before bringing the topic to PAS. An issue that needs to be discussed is if these headings will address a problem that people are having with finding these materials. Should SCRAP make a recommendation on these headings now, or should the topic be brought to PAS?

2. [CMC Cataloging Documentation](#) (Rachel – 5 min.)

Discuss: SCRAP members reviewed the document and commented via the listserv. Are there any other questions, concerns, or recommendations for changes to the document?

New Business

3. Should [508/511](#) be indexed? (Jamie/Rachel – 10-15 min.)

Discuss: Reindexing can occur when Warren-Newport joins. 508/511 are not currently indexed in the PAC. Is SCRAP interested in voting on a recommendation to index these fields?

4. Indicators for genre headings in authority records (Virginia – 10 min.)

Discuss: A number of genre headings need a second indicator of 0 instead of 7. It is possible for the authority records to be updated so the 2nd indicator of 7 can also be included. Should Virginia proceed with this update?

5. Any additional topics?